

New Mexico
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
Aztec, New Mexico

April 23, 1958

El Paso Natural Gas Company
Box 997
Farmington, New Mexico

Att: Mr. E. S. Oberly

Re: El Paso Nat. Gas #29 San Juan Unit 27-5
SW 1/4 Section 13-27N-5W, Rio Arriba Co.

Gentlemen:

This letter will serve as your tentative approval for the dual completion of the above well as a gas-gas dual in the Pictured Cliffs and Mesaverde Formations.

It is understood the well will be equipped as set out in your application. Upon final completion, application for tentative approval should be made to Mr. A. L. Porter in Santa Fe, as provided in Rule 112.

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District 12

ICA:ks

cc: Mr. A. L. Porter
OCC, Santa Fe, N.M.